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11 October 2023

INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE 23-029

Thank you for your information request, received on 15 September 2023. You asked the
London Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide the following
information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA):

“I would like to know the fees paid, if any EOT's/PPA's (please specify which one)
were given and if any refunds have been made and for the following applications:

15/00358/0UT
20/00306/SCOES
20/00288/SCOES
18/00278/106
21/00032/REM
19/00557/SCRES
21/00042/REM
21/00069/REM
19/00250/FUL

10. 19/00554/FUL

11. 16/00510/REM
12. 13/00579/VAR

13. 21/00455/FUL

14. 16/00440/REM
15. 20/00482/REM
16. 21/00070/REM
17. 20/00383/NMA
18. 16/00518/REM
19. 15/00384/REM
20. 15/00435/REM
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If any of the above have received an EOT/PPA then please send evidence of this. If
no EOT/PPA is agreed then please confirm the applicant is eligible for a refund of the
fee paid.”

We have reviewed the applications listed in your request and have identified that twelve of
the applications received an Extension of Time (EOT) to the original determination date. In
relation to these twelve application, no refunds were given. Please note, our response
follows the application order of your request:
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1. 15/00358/0OUT
7. 21/00042/REM
8. 21/00069/REM
10. 19/00554/FUL

11. 16/00510/REM
12. 13/00579/VAR
13.  21/00455/FUL

14. 16/00440/REM
17.  20/00383/NMA
18. 16/00518/REM
19. 15/00384/REM
20. 15/00435/REM

While not formally required, evidence of the EOT can be found for the following eight
applications, listed below, by searching for ‘Decision’ as document type on the planning
register under each relevant application: Planning Register.

1. 15/00358/0UT
7. 21/00042/REM
8. 21/00069/REM
10. 19/00554/FUL

13.  21/00455/FUL

14. 16/00440/REM
17.  20/00383/NMA
18. 16/00518/REM

All planning fees are statutory, set by HM Government and are calculated by the Planning
Portal when an application is submitted. You can find a fee calculator via the Planning Portal
page here: https://www.planningportal.co.uk/planning/planning-applications/how-to-
apply/what-it-costs

In relation to the last aspect of your request: “If no EOT/PPA is agreed then please confirm
the applicant is eligible for a refund of the fee paid.” Please be advised that an EOT is
primarily for the internal reporting and statistics of a planning authority. A determination date
and/or EOT does not dictate whether the applicant is eligible for a refund.

Please note: In some instances of internal reporting EOT may be referred to as a Planning
Performance Agreement (PPA), however, for the purpose of your request, where relevant,
these are an EOT.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a request for an
internal review of our response, you should write to:

Deputy Chief Executive

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 9

5 Endeavour Square

Stratford

E20 1JN

Email: FOl@londonlegacy.co.uk




Please note: requests for internal reviews received more than forty workings days after the
initial response will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

FOI / EIR Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation





